



DR. JAYA G MBBS, DNB
Internal Medicine Specialist &
Diabetologist
(Royal College of Physicians Certified)

U.A.E

DOH, DHA, MOH Licensed

Internal Medicine Specialist
MRCP UK - 1/2, ACLS,BLS

www.DrJayaGeetha.com

Languages: English, Malayalam, Kannada, Hindi, Tamil, Telugu (conversational), (learning Arabic)

Personal Summary :

A highly personable, competent and team spirited Internal Medicine Specialist recognized for excelling in fast track, high stress atmosphere. Admired for the uncanny knack to put patients and attenders at ease, confident and known for working closely with hospital and administration in enforcing all policies and procedures , exceeding regulatory compliance standards.

Professional Experience

Internal Medicine Specialist **Zulekha Hospitals** Dubai,U.A.E
August 2023 – Present

Internal Medicine Specialist **NMC Specialty Hospital** Abu Dhabi,UAE
UAE's Largest Private Healthcare Group April 2021 – Aug 2023

Internal Medicine Specialist **Apollo Hospitals** Bangalore,India
Asia's Largest Healthcare Group Nov 2018 - Mar 2021

Internal Medicine Specialist /Registrar **Apollo Hospitals** Bangalore,India
Asia's Largest Healthcare Group Jan 2017 - Nov 2018

Resident - Internal Medicine **Hindustan Aeronautics Limited Hospital (HAL)**, Bangalore,India
Managed under Indian Ministry of Defense, Govt. of India Aug 2013 - Aug 2016

Jr. Doctor/Casualty Medical Officer (Freelancer) **Cochin, India**
Dec 2010 - Jul 2013

- **VPS Lakeshore Hospital & Research Centre**
- **KIMS Hospital**
- **Samaritan Hospital**
- **Silverline Hospital**
- **Cochin Hospital - Multi Specialty Hospital**
- **Indira Gandhi Co-Operative Hospital**
- **Sally's Polyclinic**

Intern **Government General Hospital - Ernakulam** **Cochin, India**
Nov 2009 - Nov 2010

Educational Qualifications

- ✓ **Diplomate of National Board (DNB) in General Medicine**
Awarded by National Board of Examinations - Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Govt. of India
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited (HAL) Hospital, Bangalore Aug 2013 - Aug 2016
- ✓ **Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS)**
Malankara Orthodox Syrian Church Medical College, Cochin 2004 – 2009
- ✓ **The Royal College of Physicians (U.K) Certified Course in Diabetes conducted by The British Medical Journal (BMJ) July 2020**
- ✓ **American Heart Association (AHA) Certified Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support(ACLS)Provider July 2022**
- ✓ **American Heart Association (AHA) Certified Basic Life Support Provider (BLS) Provider June 2022**
- ✓ **MRCP (UK) - Part 1&2 - Membership of the Royal Colleges of Physicians of the United Kingdom - Feb. 2021**

Trainings

National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences (NIMHANS)

- ✓ Training in Neurology

Sri Jayadeva Institute of Cardiovascular Sciences and Research (Asia's Largest dedicated heart hospital)

- ✓ Training in Cardiology

St John's Medical College Hospital – Bangalore

- ✓ Training in Gastroenterology and Respiratory Medicine

Professional Links: [Practicing Location](#)  [Website](#)  [Linkedin](#) 